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TO:  Spring 2025 Curriculum Committee 

FROM: Prof. Scott Cally, Chair, Department of Communications & Performing Arts,  

DATE:   

RE:  Change in Title, Course Description, and Prerequisite for JRL 3200 

The Department of Communications & Performing Arts is proposing a change in Title, Course 
Description and Prerequisite for JRL 3200 

 

FROM:  

JRL 3200 – Advanced Journalism 

Further study of newspaper techniques: advanced research, in-depth coverage, interviews, 
sidebars, profiles, basic reviews, writing styles, headlines and typefaces, copy reading and 
proofreading, editorials, freedom of the press, legalities. 

Prerequisite: JRL 3100 

 

TO:  

JRL 3200 – News Writing 

Introductory study of newspaper techniques, research, in-depth coverage, interviews, fact-
checking, profiles, reviews, editing, opinion-based reporting, freedom of the press, legalities. 

Prerequisite: None 

 

Rationale for Change: 

This change in title and description better aligns with the course’s intent and delivery as well as 
its purpose as a second foundational course for the Journalism major. Due to non-sequential 
nature of the redesign of JRL 3100 and 3200, a prerequisite is no longer necessary.  
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